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Michelle van Straalen

From: official information
Sent: Friday, 24 July 2020 16:33
To: nare@waitomogroup.co.nz
Cc: official information
Subject: LGOIMA 20174 - Summary of fuel tax and fuel consumption collected by the Hamilton City 

Council.
Attachments: LGOIMA 20174 - Petrol Tax.xlsx

Kia ora 
Further to your information request of 6 July 2020 in respect of a summary of fuel tax and fuel consumption 
collected by the Hamilton City Council, I am now able to provide Hamilton City Council’s response.  
 
Our response: 
We have provided a summary of fuel tax and fuel consumption for the following financial years 2016/2017, 
2017/2018, 2018/2019, 2019/2020 in the attached spreadsheet.  
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any further queries regarding your request. 
 
Kind regards, 
 

Michelle van Straalen 
Official Information Advisor | Legal Services  
 
DDI: 07 974 0589 | Michelle.vanStraalen@hcc.govt.nz  

 

Hamilton City Council | Private Bag 3010 | Hamilton 3240 | www.hamilton.govt.nz 

Like us on Facebook  Follow us on Twitter  

This email and any attachments are strictly confidential and may contain privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient please 
delete the message and notify the sender. You should not read, copy, use, change, alter, disclose or deal in any manner whatsoever with this 
email or its attachments without written authorisation from the originating sender. Hamilton City Council does not accept any liability 
whatsoever in connection with this email and any attachments including in connection with computer viruses, data corruption, delay, 
interruption, unauthorised access or unauthorised amendment. Unless expressly stated to the contrary the content of this email, or any 
attachment, shall not be considered as creating any binding legal obligation upon Hamilton City Council. Any views expressed in this message 
are those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views of Hamilton City Council.  

 
 
 

From: official information  
Sent: Monday, 13 July 2020 1:33 PM 
To: nare@waitomogroup.co.nz 
Cc: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz> 
Subject: LGOIMA 20174 ‐ Summary of fuel tax and fuel consumption collected by the Hamilton City Council. 
 
Kia ora  
 
I write to acknowledge your information request of 6 July 2020 in respect of a summary of fuel tax and fuel 
consumption collected by the Hamilton City Council. 
 
Please be advised that your request has been passed on to the relevant team within Council and you will be 
informed of the outcome.  
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The Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 requires that we advise you of our decision on 
whether the Council will provide the requested information or not “as soon as reasonably practicable”, no later than 
20 working days after the day we received your request. We will respond to you no later than 3 August 2020. 
 
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

 
 
 
 
 
From: Hamilton City Council <do.not.reply@hcc.govt.nz>  
Sent: Monday, 6 July 2020 9:34 AM 
To: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz> 
Subject: HCC Website ‐ Official Information Request ref: HCC‐QF‐200706‐5K85D‐4BY 
 

HCC Website - Official Information Request 
 
Reference: HCC-QF-200706-5K85D-4BY 
Attachment: attached 
 
Name: Nare Rangiuaia 
 
Email address: nare@waitomogroup.co.nz 
 
Phone number: 07 848 2819 
 
Detailed Description of Request 
Re: Local authority fuel tax 
 
I would like to request a summary of fuel tax and fuel consumption collected by the Hamilton City Council for the 
Waikato Region which shows the total tax received for the following financial years 2016/2017, 2017/2018, 
2018/2019, 2019/2020.  
 
I have attached an example from the Auckland Transport website to provide a bit of context. 
 
Organisation: Waitomo Group Limited  



Petrol Tax Summary 2016/2017

Jul‐16 Aug‐16 Sep‐16 Oct‐16

Litres Litres Litres Litres

Motor Spirits 23,155,320.59   23,610,515.06 23,186,770.02 24,297,591.09  

Diesel 22,324,687.99   24,797,920.41 25,110,485.48 27,084,124.09  

Total litres 45,480,008.58   48,408,435.47 48,297,255.50 51,381,715.18  

Tax per litre

0.0066$                Motor Spirits  152,825$           155,829$           153,033$           160,364$          

0.0033$                Diesel 73,671$              81,833$              82,865$               89,378$             

Total tax 226,497$           237,663$           235,897$           249,742$          

Petrol Tax Summary 2017/2018

Jul‐17 Aug‐17 Sep‐17 Oct‐17

Litres Litres Litres Litres

Motor Spirits 22,327,601.10   22,877,828.23 22,282,508.73 24,260,013.91  

Diesel 24,365,304.54   26,468,655.52 25,759,488.82 30,048,241.25  

Total litres 46,692,905.64   49,346,483.75 48,041,997.55 54,308,255.16  

Tax per litre

0.0066$                Motor Spirits  147,362$           150,994$           147,065$           160,116$          

0.0033$                Diesel 80,406$              87,347$              85,006$               99,159$             

Total tax 227,768$           238,340$           232,071$           259,275$          

* Details of total Diesel and Motor Spirits missing for months Oct‐17 and Nov‐17 for Allied Petroleum and Feb

Petrol Tax Summary 2018/2019

Jul‐18 Aug‐18 Sep‐18 Oct‐18

Litres Litres Litres Litres

Motor Spirits 25,155,865.91   25,233,477.99 25,041,320.72 26,521,828.55  

Diesel 30,742,809.32   41,443,870.14 31,962,158.36 37,007,097.40  

Total litres 55,898,675.23   66,677,348.13 57,003,479.08 63,528,925.95  

Tax per litre

0.0066$                Motor Spirits  166,029$           166,541$           165,273$           175,044$          

0.0033$                Diesel 101,451$           136,765$           105,475$           122,123$          

Total tax 267,480$           303,306$           270,748$           297,167$          

Petrol Tax Summary 2019/2020

Jul‐19 Aug‐19 Sep‐19 Oct‐19

Litres Litres Litres Litres

Motor Spirits 24,939,372.95   25,255,900.37 25,078,672.65 26,412,061.14  

Diesel 31,275,055.30   25,582,714.71 32,661,105.78 36,595,898.53  

Total litres 56,214,428.25   50,838,615.08 57,739,778.43 63,007,959.67  

0.0066$                Motor Spirits  164,600$           166,689$           165,519$           174,320$          

0.0033$                Diesel 103,208$           84,423$              107,782$           120,766$          

Total tax 267,808$           251,112$           273,301$           295,086$          

** June 2020 information will not be available until end of July 2020.

Fuel Type

Fuel Type

Fuel Type

Fuel Type



Nov‐16 Dec‐16 Jan‐17 Feb‐17 Mar‐17 Apr‐17

Litres Litres Litres Litres Litres Litres

24,832,122.81   26,424,850.75   25,595,377.40   23,592,433.09 25,520,869.85 23,325,104.35  

29,704,529.84   27,340,937.25   25,237,529.73   26,059,890.80 30,688,233.42 26,267,629.20  

54,536,652.65   53,765,788.00   50,832,907.13   49,652,323.89 56,209,103.27 49,592,733.55  

163,892$            174,404$            168,929$           155,710$           168,438$           153,946$           

98,025$               90,225$               83,284$              85,998$              101,271$           86,683$             

261,917$            264,629$            252,213$           241,708$           269,709$           240,629$           

Nov‐17 Dec‐17 Jan‐18 Feb‐18 Mar‐18 Apr‐18

Litres Litres Litres Litres Litres Litres

24,278,849.94   26,834,434.80   25,102,224.38   23,049,788.28 25,879,786.76 23,053,973.55  

30,868,934.77   27,299,552.91   25,841,907.15   24,821,083.52 31,293,031.15 27,547,821.43  

55,147,784.71   54,133,987.71   50,944,131.53   47,870,871.80 57,172,817.91 50,601,794.98  

160,240$            177,107$            165,675$           152,129$           170,807$           152,156$           

101,867$            90,089$               85,278$              81,910$              103,267$           90,908$             

262,108$            267,196$            250,953$           234,038$           274,074$           243,064$           

b‐18 McFalls Fuel Limited. We have requested this information from the company and waiting on informatio

Nov‐18 Dec‐18 Jan‐19 Feb‐19 Mar‐19 Apr‐19

Litres Litres Litres Litres Litres Litres

25,920,235.70   28,161,680.02   27,883,558.54   24,526,605.65 26,717,721.56 25,133,110.71  

35,551,834.93   31,762,447.45   32,513,227.56   32,768,329.71 36,845,212.17 31,937,202.85  

61,472,070.63   59,924,127.47   60,396,786.10   57,294,935.36 63,562,933.73 57,070,313.56  

171,074$            185,867$            184,031$           161,876$           176,337$           165,879$           

117,321$            104,816$            107,294$           108,135$           121,589$           105,393$           

288,395$            290,683$            291,325$           270,011$           297,926$           271,271$           

Nov‐19 Dec‐19 Jan‐20 Feb‐20 Mar‐20 Apr‐20

Litres Litres Litres Litres Litres Litres

26,681,720.10   28,803,061.03   28,107,181.58   26,354,513.56 23,214,561.10 6,395,417.79     

37,977,385.61   33,860,974.75   33,885,156.57   33,490,807.42 32,937,059.27 15,164,267.92  

64,659,105.71   62,664,035.78   61,992,338.15   59,845,320.98 56,151,620.37 21,559,685.71  

176,099$            190,100$            185,507$           173,940$           153,216$           42,210$             

125,325$            111,741$            111,821$           110,520$           108,692$           50,042$             

301,425$            301,841$            297,328$           284,459$           261,908$           92,252$             



May‐17 Jun‐17

Litres Litres

23,716,241.61   22,584,225.76  

28,805,477.41   25,557,234.88  

52,521,719.02   48,141,460.64  

156,527$            149,056$           

95,058$               84,339$              

251,585$            233,395$           

May‐18 Jun‐18

Litres Litres

23,636,886.62   23,080,587.34  

28,322,450.52   26,826,517.94  

51,959,337.14   49,907,105.28  

156,003$            152,332$           

93,464$               88,528$              

249,468$            240,859$           

on. 

May‐19 Jun‐19

Litres Litres

24,508,050.88   23,877,483.28  

33,925,115.93   28,886,881.08  

58,433,166.81   52,764,364.36  

161,753$            157,591$           

111,953$            95,327$              

273,706$            252,918$           

May‐20 Jun‐20

Litres Litres

19,048,512.11  

30,893,237.80  

49,941,749.91   ‐                      

125,720$            ‐$                    

101,948$            ‐$                    

227,668$            ‐$                    
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